Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr Chia,

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 28 June 2019 9:39 AM

Chia Keng Teng; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Ong Jun Wei

RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 1/7/2019

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS
Regn Inspect.

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year COE Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At

1 1 2012 HONDA CIVIC 1.6 VTIS AT SKG7907X 2012 02/10/2022 38 36 | 27/06/2019

2 2 2010 AUDI A6 2.0 TEST A SJY9899P 2010 26/08/2020 31 28 | 27/06/2019

3 3 2011 TOYOTA ALPHARD CVT SBX5288D 2011 27/12/2021 54 50 | 27/06/2019

4 4 2011 VOLVO XC90 T5 A/T ABS D/AB 4WD SKE1077R 2012 06/02/2022 60 55 | 27/06/2019
Total
Fees

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 11:52 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation

<valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Ong Jun Wei

<JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 1/7/2019
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TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGt 3TmpIJMULEQXANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWT JW
Cc2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWEFJ2TG10dmJIJRPTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAQYF
AARkA3kNfKbK5ziDnTgQA JHCGT+F3p8NAG/IVO0Gkz8ZfffTcoPYY+kjZ6Iiaeqg2
mrCeaAXMBluAfkLcgJkS8F6BccMa+xClI/chbXKrtJkhQGk0gXyOlBDpDVFHe4dIr
Q1c3N1hL5zCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGALIUEKRNS TUZzd0RBWUL ZSVpJQV1 i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
bFpt0X1aUVFOTVRrd05gSXhNREF3TURBA1dgQV1EQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4
cmEYRIFkRzh1WTISJdAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTRE Sxi3AlaYT+8ejCw
bLJjAun2JccS5KzTEHrb7Q0hZuGYycB7omvFiOFW1lsf2/7db+JOQLLIsRDIuzzGfPyF
AdcjJ+9assSC6IWT7/2CYWhBrvubLiwTg0pIUCORFg9hRRaP+1VRtMIIBEQIBADCE
1DCBJjjGBizCBiAYDVQQOPE4GATUYOdAORBWULZSVPJQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJOavl5
NWpiMjBgTVRIMk OERXpNe lF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt OX1aUVFOTVRrd05g
STEFNREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpWWkFRVMRt RNNKkVOYwYVc5dVFHeHIhMkYxZEc4dVky
OXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkKV4HBUpvAglXhosaSEmlsenjDAzf8cysp
ujjlcvD/oU2hzajoqvjgX9PgGb6zF6Edrg2s3xXuECOwuli9tGNSsZt zKiCfHKyz
U7vDTeVMKs9Z2g1C3YZX7TyFEFF+j1az888rH2jCCLa4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAABglg
hkgBZOMEAQIEEBQPFNFtxWolhEzFLsGtefyAgi2A0KT 7paba2IlkOey6FUDsYk905
g5gUI1ZcmILNUIEWZ5EK8341D/NZxVL1IBySTf1gRTBe3HG6w3PhE/e0h2PmF 7XtP
ml1PQZWVNLXTOSuZL8px7SoRPAnrbWdUXaQyFRIJwH2scXIMROMMnsk3536arpfiE+
5zInvXd1UMAJBy67FGehFNIVX4gbCi525T9IwuP4765s4DVuXcLRKQds+K3ecvou
xAxFDb7UwRwAzKeXBkgnOJ58seN+A0j8P+rugwfFU2L/cxi1NrCzbaxcOTJIJUcupO
h6u2gjJiasrB9WsHXx305IEp2g/VMMBYE 1l +gAoKHOBECg+GXWEfXkvoowzat IRKSr
KY04Iv+111TeiGaOMGA1I9wPIQHPUu9s0AKJI1b9ymMEnXeXEtzna+S3XAPB7M/ sVt
MBx4rIwYdEDKJ41V+DAFh9Gjspoj7D41isIbuCOMkBQ/Cb9t zbG2jLU6Zz1ygB5IFN
4RzdvXZGc630p436IsDTK8eldt /runsyZ9b19K91lePauFPgtgDRyMtgd fgIbncfb
XWxMLbnOvyFUJCTCO9ckz1t 1 TgmMuJ5BxIVQUm4evlx+3v8yacs3A2HR201DvBHS1
Hyy2g8sMvN44A2Bvmmpvex1 9DquRGZYEDxW8 /kYrPr4pM8KoShVh7DYWFJ330gYQ
1Srd3nZX1NyRPaBsls jJcBEcCFPv+3/4P/67/Z2LF001COYBBS5pet IRLSXcOKFh4EM
145FJaxt1lw5Vsr4nDhKS5HuUHzoXwoK81l+acEfUMgCtv3DxesOeCQULJC60ZKRIZWE
/%x/clZATLNOUPVQTMAZFcGjIvOk6w7M+h+gBjYodFiMpbXbiuHL/8F 7W+r4QVTZy
8zxwSkLIa+KAEKU3umPHIwcAT1KilHIp/1INtOX3AR/x00NkiadlzzQM3HOEoTg2w
fv8t9rcbiEY1BxM+J4Jc+1VSLjurktGgDj6qJSVDU9rMXFuCbsvVd7gsB/41T+iEu
nFcX1x0j/agVieeOyBHat4S6TUaT/5InDOB30agINufvMI9b04W+KEQDmSdiKoWn
6V5zIPhwR4EUOISxOfYpc3MNUGK7t 9KDVB jQpg2F3aiVtgBRhowl2GPvui 6HCvJC
vsP1CpOEQImMRg8WAXWNirP8nFzh/py3+xMa3MOG1DgZCWB1JKNUUKogIupZeBV3W
rDxoSfldd/Rw5i+u3x9Rjk1Sg01ftIns6JfzFrO3DPtR4G241+CA99/ARBLb003D
19F j4vBZKCLJi0grMp4egdYup7T5sElsI4iserP6YgnfedgaAwZTBE8SXycQQAMS
/h0dZBnmedu/u+72X103r3wbkxcDxtu0zPbQBJUkgsg/0J9CUD528bGOC5bMy5gc
tpMoAVxhtUZ+wFB+N6Jk30UUFwXA7WIRRSMrZ 7wt I7IVCR+2V+MLZ f+/NWacOb+c
/7gjdKZoKbkaaoudOftEgciOLOtWF4eVEquQT+yXtSOItxTbVmda/2GRUegngRKb
GAJEGAhnMucgagsgng/4YkY/KubOt LGPBchM5ecHB66VkPEyawCOgphZUjj/hkEM
rLBcHDIsLagiPrk7rxcdQzIglSFnhDbl1ASImoYDCAL150mW+k /D9xzKAdNTsaB8mE
Y7kkP+jx1BaBZiPKgQEhPBygJ7XUATheP0dtyJ7Ie3A99F1k0fqgsvQt JrOZMVato
rooLgWEB6Pe+0I1PMIMRCk+Y52g1200I1ikGQUNZWFWYkQiV08rOygI jqB4x7PgRU
ggl5eVLQOyW2mgHs jvNj793wBheoO6G+LXKHbJOgULlYUEqp8AeOkrD+LR/OnmaZrg
Zx94quyde3bycArZzCh8f8Jk/11geycsN4o7nxL4hxM80vrmIu9HUKre fXmkt FARP
KTJsFfTXdhO0fUxh7nl1VI2BGDO0tscLx9MsLb64 jVenHwI1le8ZpDirPoCO0yyyVgY+G
1YX3Dxng8+mP7pElZ2hDuKmLsaoNmUsxMxXaU7XLellRDOB2t £f1VyH3E728CeeeP
uGpg/K/Tu811CihE/mkSFcP4iAsY6HKSbISVQPzZ9PgksetVttswDnW1X0Iz1Pfb
5RR2XAORWV1U34c3WglRR/EMHRt sx7X9bITRPHe j+aT/IedPSdlwp23FO0LC+bRI
P+ONWvxTV1sDh3rf jUqIRFAwRfOZ/cwcOalOnTk+xfwGImer0gNdwag7+K1ZpQ9HF
icmyeo4 j4FvOFO1d1MogzNNDDtyU9Zt JhObbfYOexgFyZOvAIAsyLkOVWVEZLT5+
JA50Xv6t JmVeAXAAST6Y/Ckt 9/XODfS49pgEzUQrG7St SHb5aMKzCNgZK1 jVDQil
P9a55FFDghi 6DvnX4WE 1mOVvORKoXEv4AgxR+Idb+i258FJ9TP JMn9N/8eojHD14y5
QfkAz83amYoK+t 6npOeX5K5A7PhBloVkta90h2h0Inlbr021K1Bobmo4D1TIuV2do
4gfLo7qJGeckZ/Gj4rXJIlaf2aTLGgDcPk2cWKI jvlhsSL4d6CzP1BXofsh9k8bwHz
10d5wBbvDtxnVxDobiFBP0jORJL4ARZ+Vg/EY3VRGWQ71I8zNaf2dzgC4hKbF 9ghN
ePMCrmN8SXWsTD/6HgqLcBxJSTfjIaT2iWepvz JEPvykHbh+kb0AVdS8zrgk fdulUg
frLArEOIMvo6wY3GBO5Smul8X1lbpaqyZsPYcsLsglYM20137QuZ0523ygkUI2kNXz
Ld8ChIRTRLOeOTrIJNpTyEPOAdVv45BNKOF cUUU+FYN7sZWh5gnHX6gLRAccdgR2wD
0f1IyuHrZKiLArmnCDNgC7/mW51DODBS2CWipwEDY5P 7gmkL+VYntdr03JWIbJjPA
L81RyFfyxaFje95+gB3VoWYS5fFIo6PQC02247H381imdAgKxLyZacXMw/Mg9cHsgC
hBIjWi7VXfcjRnpFilcIax+Oh7sf4fFZa0OgPcpEbOmatAnUDKsaewXUuiRrUa3rb
OJkKf9gu5c09RA0K1iaVbjpRjOhitTGSF6DS5WOhsFsS5Jv2cPmLOffWPYSuc/bITk
I118g0VwyGb1NJ8ssYktT/OPOyIXnFEcCZsMOWSZDDy j/uE/gNjG4rwxqgd1xK/yOON
Le5jPefXX3RfHwWxQB59fkMY0b7uqZ7gBio24vD4v4rKiingfg6ox2D84mBH+9sg0K
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Wnm8WCicR2Zb9+N73uzXZ jwomisCsOYwbsybXow9J40ZLZGH6g63Ui0PkOw61iS8Y
2ZuBXBhFY/0gYeRBrholy9SrLoZJSBgjgQTNuN5SD+gAlUa8bowoxKYmOMMXbZAY
4GJInbCbSez7Tx7TuufINxeBpId+LjaCUzZ7eX6jc27K3pKbiZ1lRrKi9myly jIJpyEN
Aub54aEv1Tn8eTeNedFheiIGVK72M5kBI9w/mjHbgv64VukUSBAHNSTgbid34ipZxMN
fkc70ShYlzmex/5p3VXNJtD1s 371 38JrRBRAmxtR1IC5jy35421g2um2BrTiiXWZ
XPIiXsxruSEoBUK+s40/MwLilpA/QQT7rBnIJjyb0BH7UILNazZuS j4prZwzHDaz5
897fe3djIMTeKc61Wb8kEPAZFvqLhLWB24iNc5fhJt02fC37£1S444 /Vx3MgalUj
MN5x0SJeUYSUQHo3WhFiIVk8BI9XRpI68uEgeHbomnEzquEX48TqgiJN7eCl1HeEG8qg
/GNhK7pc3HBkZoPYy9tmLeRiuPOCPpEyLtVt 00pkVWwOESiWCo1lsnVLKS6eCzNivEDb
N52fOLjuDCA+y8jFLr+RmkLVvaBAfyIumu/QudlQJbudiyMRSvR8H/XclcW2uKyA
bVIk0O4P+c99XxeTELuLcplUmOt ZA6MidfY+VAPDTUCzZRkwgrgAkRO87pcnQzt £ZA
wPxepjhjlunlYip9SV1BTBBE2LuJKf7dw+gQ3CIbxzgsjUihdS/CPPrkMttxUUdIN
zAVLUuHj60QS1xt 9aABZAki174PmhFigApa2w9UBy8wxTrPPVcpgxo9uwUOP1 jOgqws
OX8bWBhSnimjH4sBvI9V1ou+C+eBgEkg3NS+30mNUNiNbPhRXduaL5pXTU3kvhY+m
AZM88QD02UvOn0yYcmRol1T24ZRsi6AFdKk937swXYAs JEOiysamhcPgQHO9B3easa
VGLxnbi7Mz2CgidnFTbgzlImcdoR1KPOMjSv616EHp76+YJ1x7BgqT+gDhMipbX50
PO6ply jGMVHr1RJaDgoztTILdHhwU9xyjBEt jY7chkLwnsl jTmeb/FO9UgSDaRe6b
CRveaIMVl1lyulSlmLwLa+b8ewnzwUJjfZlyrFUdx8ZGLXtTGxCLVAC82+276agphF
biK17Bmj3Ks jggYE0o JkNVSJfBU02fg2Mgz0sA69xwR1kx0BR40BIM1bgOm3XRnKN
IL4iveb2dSLsEeT4LW1lw7foMJ7VF0CzE201bHR0zXH9s /MnXoet +UbFJTuVeWHLF
hPb61T1x+6vieV7siW5gq9IHKL6BmLEIN2C1+2YmZ5wVRh4d1vpNOlziQFKvGKES
Vg+4F ZXOwvBROP 9CwodgZ /wwOez4G8dHVEnF8oc jW6 JCAIbZgwWZKCBWwWL5M3VL ]
Kv6G7zJe0jINrAVWrwc8PVaCu9sHVx8AZa/sLd+/aMGgNJ1HY+zjO8nAftQaxTXL
tpQ651bRBd+x/Z6HTALxhCfUpzFkAetpr/G3t8zngp700/NIllpygt6sqwyIxj+7
zgqLLxriJtHTv+0YM5gvUG+tdBlKt jKFvpe8YuF2cexkpRp03FXMvbh/wQ6t vN+EF
fnEcXNc/5XNt811wrMS5RwEyP 9Y+vh6uMl5bLJ2I JATryr7Y8MC7imdblAubDTEq]
368fpiGHMh2rsx2zIkp+69IQiKKst2vbetWtZHrRVyF1240pdgjt 7/mST+ba+EEJe
80dXIpcFaxPI5tbOxMy/pCbPTp5usKoSblDreClAyr7Qgz4Qivplud+6YTbyB2£S
Z89JHTn/qikij8Sph2 FFoWWWSONt TTXZNmm5K j94V3LRI9k 9Rx7h114YMCnScXfInF
5XfJwyEkO8GpIyLntBHSO0f7wl0Jx1lc/or2Fx1fAkHa5Uum+HuO+p6vglzMonc5/g
WJ97iitl/t fIbyBhLOUbv4K50K1pzwVkmMDhRwh £F+JTNy +SKWK7+QSHOwwT jZRO
mUS5ViBbRrwPEOQe+cy jM7D6eFB1OI £2y+kPMrgWTONLtgWtWcy8C6E7N912Sh214
TUKKCW8CvITZKi4Yi2b/10QDGEgiohvkCNDY5aHSfW7yJYVTgBZ6UPFOme9qlTfg
Q8T16Bg60OMhfzZve/Zt TAWgG2b9gXX7Mxful.I7826984sC0gZTdUGh8yPSTPNM5VE
43FY10I7N0OosGx/eLMcl4YCqdsrLNggBRmRUk8Pmbrt £Q/Q0iHmSBEf5rtXavkiyJ
NzFamj+2/jzYf6A5goUFfOBtpjO/6HpsHjupTGYNAT1Vn0AzOPasFBBWaCg jWEss
HAMKmVLe 7BPbiGygGV7xTOxwP2z41ama829YJqY4fLHYZbSYaDc7YIOvr7goiwnT
EbtsLJricgxIHNXzgwfNONKkAhTgzt134dRt 7evEO0SpOy91Z7Ks6gONQCpONmh5
uYta8b31luKyLux0pN//exYpwKAIoeHggcAnAKaSdJIxD50SZwIGS5FS/C/1kXCG5RT
JehsRJIxQwt 8Egss5nLQui9DV+WplwjIn6J1lEOglALFoxkSIfZ/6tf4XvDvijulasSl
dOUIbp75t8IGIJQud7Yu8yavX9SY5fdXXbK214MgRS1kibhbD+GbylDKe8/0K14RN
xjp40NztBC5T83/QEELVSBx6QCcBMAFWS 9QugP 838QjvV3rNUfwVbTOZCROGOOW JW
eqlbiEQuU53LzuQYatihcpSMJIcQwV5+S1KN/E09/ve5£f58beEEYV861YFO0OGLngfd
gKYg5YaoQ3NTOs8wos+aZzT81i0UIOgx0n0lrfZcMGSsmWToYFABwt cSTDPNgUkKAVIN
00fTbuZGuONn5w1l8a9QgxPUCPrahRrysCPt1k+5ZeXFuHL5aFcYtKuGz/501iB3e3
GVDiKm6CNplkbJd3B8GzsXpgO8uAnYgogq3NwgCJIKeDksvkHM32LPgWImIsDe7XJr
Lg21QLPTb+VkViSgwo/TbZXyDOUCfZUgWg8JC92hkUW4ehgV8/G9612T+R7ck/ It
8QEKA029daiOphOJL024E854k//0oTnK3Hz3tEgu JHWKSplcWLELONpcl32hg6Bzs
rMvUpz£f00+zpft6pnHv1ofTeCOGctVHgIRgGBTPE£7JJUINITuvpxoMbyWiWcwbEcCT
S10dEVmnH9y1/bHBR610mLGVteRo+xwi2IJfardyoov/cSTwpY4BzAI1g6YWXFbn
13VnT/knyaAV22AQ0+CvxcSHtC/8SGUET0S5 JeUFNINwiYaJrudKtGDiP861lwkd7mn
E91KniB4eZAaxvzIPrxJQ2seQkztxovw/AJ6MpveJH7rMtQISkgxECP2XmzbJQGx
gDfhywyzuynEzGGxZIt3CeW3KyrFKMectRnTG7KpIDsOmcftATCOyMifZ28MIe4VI
rXnE4f/Nbv2n41lzHvwU4dycfIn0X56n790kCmQideUKOd/va7V4CFT9AZ8mvcCm5 £
11J6gyBHOyH6z2g2uqOQHeCXdXgXelbGXt14FpcK9IittveTI2tpAOS52+FiVNgICL
hBiBmLTI451tGOG1lLelY1UMQUTXHWBROLAsYOm9BpIyn7cxQkfF702rcxlyJ+Kex
MpzFxECNPwSBXskg6EvUi9skEhmsQpb6cvf0c9HsGOZpmdWg jWEW540z 6H+bcDxK
PRNVGa2E01Xvlhfz+1Ggx16X983+nRrB51LnDIujHbHWFRFv3X5uOPdAo/BBHIBQ
W6KulHEQzRFADgnAX/oHeysnLOBOS+EC3xE+LKVN+9zef2ToM+rOpIlzpC3opouyo
duVVeohBaGkkDUZAOLd6xbXidM1glyM7XR91a jQZZMvMEnLSWY5DxuHQSRaEKQXwE
WGc8£fDSDOJjJ6U4RxISmM2MSrgVDmIgZ JccBdP 3gm4RxDANSMNHrmrVd721w3Z32W0
bmB7+RSfukHxyjzgSsCPiE802fBOGsvhrCBIfmUUD503+V4ssDv1lr6EMcpVYIyI/
961fZ9Q3XKlanDQler/K99UokFCf5Y00Md jRgcstx IMnHBOc3TDb2MI4M11eGriF
ZBQOctBnlalQz8pLcTx3Yo0OmTgZvamXSngloy+2TCeQAJZPfuBo3pufAUViYy8Kb
4C+ezNEVLH4JTah5Ge jXAiVU7eye7867PUhs2knvJEWJIC2/s13yEn07g4tnTJ55h
AUOH3HWcX7bgNx30Q/gfWSIgPDBOfoJsi j+XjEIMtwopK4REN20D7t1J0uw/GEHGB

4









It is intended solely for the person or

Information in this message is confidential.
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the entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




